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Sﬁner‘ Michaeli EMNRD

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD Sent: Mon 9/11/2006 8:53 AM
To: J. Alan Grimsley

Cc: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Subject: Karlsbad Corral 11 #4H

Attachments:

1 am in the process of reviewing your application (pTDS0-622351477) dated August 10, 2006. You state in your
application, "Southwestem Energy Production Company has gained 100% access to the mineral interests to
the Cherry Canyon formation in the Delaware Mountain Group of Section 11 via farmout agreements with EOG
(Lease Serial No. 3633-2) with the exception of the NE 1/4 NE 1//4 quarter section of Section 11 in which
Southwestern Energy Production Co. shares interest (50/50) with OXY USA WPT L.P."

Since the estimated top of the Northwest Corral Canyon-Delaware Pool at 3200 feet will be intercepted by the

vertical portion of the proposed wellbore, was OXY USA WPT L.P. notified pursuant to Division Rules 1210.A
(2), 104.F (3) and (4), 111.A (13), and 111.C (2)?

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Sent%20Items/Karlsbad%20Corral %2... 9/11/2006
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Li\‘ Attachments can contain viruses that may harm your computer. Attachments may not display correctly. I

Stﬁneri Michael‘ EMNRD

From: Alan Grimsley [Alan_Grimsley@SWN.COM] Sent: Mon 9/11/2006 12:58 PM
To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD

Cc: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Karlsbad Corral 11 #4H

Attachments: [} Oxy Waiver Approval.pdf(147KB)

Mr Stogner,
Attached is pdf scan of waiver of no objection from OXY.

Let me know if | need to priovide anything else.

Regarsd,
Alan

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:michael.stogner@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2006 9:53 AM

To: Alan Grimsley

Cc: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Subject: Karisbad Corral 11 #4H

I am in the process of reviewing your application (pTDS0-622351477) dated August 10, 2006. You state in your
application, "Southwestem Energy Production Company has gained 100% access to the mineral interests to
the Cherry Canyon formation in the Delaware Mountain Group of Section 11 via farmout agreements with EOG
(Lease Serial No. 3633-2) with the exception of the NE 1/4 NE 1//4 quarter section of Section 11 in which
Southwestern Energy Production Co. shares interest (50/50) with OXY USAWPT L.P."

Since the estimated top of the Northwest Corral Canyon-Delaware Pool at 3200 feet will be intercepted by the
vertical portion of the proposed wellbore, was OXY USA WPT L.P. notified pursuant to Division Rules 1210.A
(2), 104.F (3) and (4), 111.A (13), and 111.C (2)?

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically
provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

Notice: This e-mail may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended only for the addressee. If
you are not the addressee or the person responsible for delivering it to the addressee, you may not copy or
distribute this communication to anyone else. If you received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone or return e-mail and promptly delete the original message from your system.
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432 685 5905

AUG-11-2006 89:34 From:SOUTHWESTERN ENERGY 2816184834 To:9143268555605 P.1/5
| AN Sovthwestern Energy 2350 N. Sam Hovston Parkway Fasi
'é‘ Company 3‘&'&&""1.;” e
| W/ 4 ' (201) G18-4700 FAX. (281) 618-4018
August 11,2006 Yia Fax & Federal Express
(432) 685-5905
OXY USA WTP L.P.
6 Desta Dnive
Suite 6000

OCCIDENTAL PERMIAN 04:33:09 p.m. 08-11-2006

Midland, Texas 79705

Attn: Mr. David Evans

0
Re:  Karlsbud Corral 11 44-H well LrsANg Y550
Section (| T258, R29E
Corral Fly Prospect
Eddy County, New Mexico

This is to advise that Southwestern Energy Production Company ("SWN™) is preparing to drill
the ahove referenced well. The surface Jocation for this horizontal well is 1340 fect FNL & 660
feet FEL which is twenty (20) fect from the lcasc boundary for the Comral Fly 11 State #1 well.
A waiver of the distance requirements from the offsct lcasc owner will facilitate the approval
process fot the non-standard location and AI'D permit.

The well will be drilled to test the Cherry Canyon formation (Corral Fly, Deluware Pool). The
pool is spaced on 40 acres, with wells to be located no closer than 330 feet to a quarter-quarter
section line and for the subject well an exception to this 330" requirement is requested,

The proposed well, Karlsbad Corrul 11 #4-H, will he directionally dtilled from un unurthodox
surface location 1,340 feet from the North Line and 660 feet from the East Line of Section 11 to
a hottom hole location 1,498 feet from the South Linc and 683 fewt rom the East line. A survey
plat that illustrates the Producing and Project Arcas is sttached.

The well plan congists of drilling e vertical hole to the KOP (kick off poin() at 4,913 MD/TVD.
The hole will be ditectional drilled utilizing a build cate of 12°/100° (o penetrate the Cherry
Canyon 4 Sand at 5,641' MD / 5377 TVD at 90° of angle. The Cherry Canyon 4 will he
intersected at 1,803’ FNL and 660" FEL of Scction 11 T258 R29E. The well will continuc
latcrally (90°) for £2000' of verticul displacement. The proposed BHL will be 1,498’ FSL & 683"
FWL of section 2. A drilling prognosis and directional plot are also atiached.

Production casing will b¢ run and cemented to TD. The Chemry Canyon 4 Sand will be
selectively perforated, with all perforations being placed in accordance of a standaed location of
Section 11 T258 R29E (greater than 330" from any lease line).
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AUG-11-2085 ©@9:34 From: SOUTHWESTERN ENERGY 2816184834 To0:914326855585 P.2/5
Please indicate your waiver of the distance requirements for the referenced well in the space
provided below, then retumn one copy hereof to the attention of the undersigned via tix at 281-
618-4739.

Thank you for your kind assistance on this mattcr and your prompt attcation will be grestly
appreciated.. -

If you have uny questions, I can be reached at 281-618-4068 or by cmail at
alan_grimslcy@swa.com.

Very truly yours, /

e’ 2 ‘
J. Alan Grimsley “‘/
Southwestem Encrgy Production Co.

Agreed to an accepted this__//  day of (2;4 ;:ga 7)' 22006

OXY USA WTP, Limitex Partnership

ividual Name or Company Namc)

By: QKU! ws O wTP Lamilel /,?VM,SLP
Namc:cb» wj [{{uk nS
Title: JZn/ Wi@/"%#\,

Aschments
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State of New Mexico

?ﬂm&ln, o, 8 s oargy, Wemvsls wnd Mntavel fayegrom Depastmment FPorm C-10%
ostRcTn OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION  swait 1s arsoomists fioteiet Ot
R ¥ Quuh Aot 1220 SOUTH ST. FRANCIS DR. odyondibon
DISTRICT INf Santa Fe, New Mexico 87500
1000 Rio Drasos RA., Attec, WX 67410
DISTRICT IV vive m s WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT £ AMENDED REFORT
aM Nomber Posl Code Pool Namo
Property Gody Property Name ' Well Nusober
KARLSBAD CORRAL 11 4H
OfRIB Na. Opervior Rame Revation
SOUTHWESTERN ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY 3089

Surface Location
UT. o ot No. Ssetion Townsbip Reange ot Un foct, from the North/South ee Prnt fromm the Sast/Weut line Cauoly
H 11 25=S| 29-F 1340 NORTH 660 EAST EDDY

Boltom Ulole location If Dilferent From Surface
UL or lut Wo, | Seotlon | Tewnship fange | lot Mn | Feet from the | Narth/South lion | Feet from the | Rast/Wemt lun | County |
} 11 25-5¢ 29-E 1498 SOUIH 683 FAST EDDY
Dedioated Acrwd | Jaibl ar Infill | Consclidatinn Cade Order No.
go

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL AiN‘I’ERES'l'S HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED
OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION

[~ I
CEODETIC COORDINATES
NAD 27 NMF

i I | OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
Y=417827.5 N
| Xu619178.9 £
LAT,=32°08'53" N
I LONG.= 103'56'54"~ W
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